Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan Centro, Tabuk City, Kalinga

Division Memorandum

No. |64 52019

TO: Chief Education Supervisors
PSDSs, EPSs
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATEROg(

OIC-Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 30,2019

SUBJECT: PARTICIPANTS TO THE ENHANCED SCHOOL HEADS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

(ESHDP) TRAINING-WORKSHOP
1. With reference to Regional Memorandum 261 5.2019, on the Conduct of the Enhanced
School Heads Development Program(ESHDP) Training-Workshop on September 16-20, 2019.The

venue will be announced later.

2. The participants to this training-workshop are as follows:

j@o. Name B ] i i
1. | Virginia A.Batan Learning Resource Provider F
2. | Romeo B.Agagon Class manager M
3. | Joan A.Reyes Class Manager Foo
4. | Miriam A.Barila i Gawidan Elementary School F
| 5. | Suzette G.Gamon Tangbay Primary School Fo
6. | Concepcion C.Olya-on San Pablo Elementary School F
' 7. | Delia A.Dinanas Bulo EWest Elementary School F
8. | Natividad B.Banatao Western Tabuk Central School F
‘9. | Maribel B.Gayodan Madopdop Elementary School F
| 10. | Daisy A.Banutan Dupag Elementary School F
11. | Ellaine Jane A.Capinpin . Bullaguiyan Elementary School | F
12. | Jovilyn E.Bumusao Burubor Elementray School _ | F
13. | Dolores D.Ganotice New Bangad Elementary School | F




